From: Sally Randall

Sent: 15 June 2017 15:06

To: Helen MacNamara; Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes; Camilla Sheldon

Cc: Bob Ledsome; Emma Stubbs; _@hca.gsi.gov.uk; Steve Quartermain
Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

Attachments: GT immeidate review.docx

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Draft attached for:

« What announcement could say
« What update we could give to ministers
« How the meeting might run.

Given pressure to say something at ministerial meeting at 3.30, immediate comments please.
Need to decide whether an announcement tonight is dependent on a name. If it is, that is our top priority.

Following Melanie's steer we are generating a list of HA Chief Execs, in discussion with David Orr.

From: Helen MacNamara

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:45

To: Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes; Sally Randall; Camilla Sheldon
Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

Yes that's fine. We need to be communicating with people today about what we are planning.

From: Sally Randall <[ @ communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: 15 June 2017 at 14:43:56 BST

To: PSMelanie Dawes <} communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Camilla Sheldon
G <o unities. gsi.gov.uk>, Melissa Cock | communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Helen
MacNamara <} |} }JJEEEEZ cormmunities.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Can | have latest on review please

Ok. What do you need?
Half a dozen bullets on latest proposition?

Have met with Melanie and am writing up her proposition but not yet checked back in with her.

From: Camilla Sheldon

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:43

To: Sally Randall; Helen MacNamara; Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes
Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

3.30 is the Ministerial x-gov meeting chaired by Nick Hurd
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From: Sally Randall

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:42

To: Helen MacNamara; Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes
Cc: Camilla Sheldon

Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

What time is that?

From: Helen MacNamara

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:36

To: Sally Randall; Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes
Cc: Camilla Sheldon

Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

We are going to need the detail of the fleshed out proposal for the ministers meeting this afternoon

From: Sally Randall J 2 communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: 15 June 2017 at 14:08:42 BST

To: Melissa Cock I communities.gsi.gov.uk>, PSMelanie Dawes

< © communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Helen MacNamara
I @) communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: Camilla Sheldon —@communities.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Can | have latest on review please

And we are planning on that basis.

From: Helen MacNamara

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:08

To: PSMelanie Dawes; Sally Randall; Melissa Cock
Cc: Camilla Sheldon

Subject: RE: Can I have latest on review please

Needs to be tomorrow. Can he say we will set out more detail later today

From: Sally Randall <}l communities.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: 15 June 2017 at 14:07:14 BST

To: PSMelanie Dawes 4R cocmmunities.gsi.gov.uk>, Melissa Cock
Y @ communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Helen MacNamara

Y ) comimunities. gsi.gov. uk>

Cc: Camilla Sheldon ¥ @ communities.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Can | have latest on review please

Latest on our conversations:

Alok should convene key players on Monday to kick this off. [Q — should that be sooner?]

MD wants LGA and NHF to lead for their sectors in gathering information and disseminating advice.
We will facilitate the right advice from technical experts but do not give advice.

Compared to earlier discussions, MD wants less doing, more convening, esp on data etc.

From: Helen MacNamara
Sent: 15 June 2017 14:03
To: Melissa Cock; PSMelanie Dawes
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Cc: Camilla Sheldon; Sally Randall
Subject: Re: Can I have latest on review please

Please? | may need it in the room

From: Helen MacNamara <5 co nmunities.gsi.gov. uk>
Date: 15 June 2017 at 13:47:06 BST

To: PSMelanie Dawes 4 communities.gsi.gov.uk>, Melissa Cock
B communities.gsi.gov.uk >

Subject: Can | have latest on review please

Urgent
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